GARREY CARRUTHERS
GOVERNOR

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

September 15, 1989 S LN,
" 50%1393.6161
Chevron USA Inc.
Box 670
Hobbs, NM 88240
Attn: M. E. Akin
Re: Eunice Monument South Unit #414-N

Section 18, T21S, R36L
Gentlemen:
Conoco re-entered their Lockhart A-18 well #5 in 1986 and converted
it to a useable wellbore and Chevron assumed operation of the well
in July 1987 when you filed a change of operator.

As of this date we have received no further reports on this well.
Please file completion reports or a status update.

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I
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